Kathleen Field - 7117

From: Kathleen Field - 7117

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Ralph Wagner

Subject: Public Records Act Request - Wagner LACSD November 2017 Monthly Water Reports
Attachments: LACSD Nov 2017 Monthly Water Reports.pdf

Hi Ralph,

Per your request, the LACSD November 2017 Monthly Water Reports are ready for pick-up at the customer
service window.

Best regards,

Kathleen Field

Executive Assistant

Lake Arrowhead Community Services District
909 336-7117



Natalie Potter - 7112

From: Matt Brooks - 7163

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 1:49 PM
To: Natalie Potter - 7112

Subject: FW: October 2017 Monthly Reports
Attachments: Woods + DLP Monthly Reports.xlsx
Hi Natalie,

This is for Mr. Ralph Wagner’'s monthly Public Records Request regarding the District Water Ops Monthly Reports.
Have a great weekend!

Thanks,
Matt

From: Matt Brooks - 7163

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Catherine Cerri - 7102 <ccerri@lakearrowheadcsd.com>

Cc: Mike Blackwood - 7134 <mblackwood @lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Aida Hercules-Dodaro - 7155
<ahercules@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Marc Lippert - 7113 <mlippert@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Kathleen Field - 7117
<kfield @lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Steve Papp - 7135 <spapp@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Mica O'Connell - 7133
<moconnell@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Mark Lopez - 7109 <mlopez@Ilakearrowheadcsd.com>; Kasey Brandenberger -
7120 <kbrandenberger@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Tim Mcintire - 7161 <tmcintire @lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Tony
Carricaburu - 7139 <tonyc@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Matt O'Kelly <mokelly@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Jeff Lewis
<jlewis@lakearrowheadcsd.com>

Subject: October 2017 Monthly Reports

Hello everyone,
Attached are the October 2017 Monthly Reports.

- InOctober 2017 (116.76 AF), consumption was very similar to consumption in October 2016 (119.88 AF). Also,
through the 1% 10 months of 2017 (1276.20 AF) consumption is very similar compared to the 1** 10 months of
2016 (1289.53 AF). These numbers are based off of column (12) on the Report, and only counts water delivered
to the Distribution System.

- October 2017 Lake Draw = 45.53 AF vs October 2016 = 80.98 AF. Through the 1°* 10 months of 2017 (966.07 AF)
lake withdrawals are down compared to the 1% 10 months of 2016 (1155.91 AF). This can be attributed to the
increased CLAWA purchase and increased well production vs 2016, please see below.

- October 2017 Wells to System = 14.87 AF vs October 2016 = 6.78 AF. Through the 1%t 10 months of 2017 “Wells
To System” (137.83 AF) is up when compared to the 1% 10 months of 2016 (87.13). In 2016 the District had the
groundwater system off for the 1% Q for maintenance and in anticipation for the El Nino that never came.

- October 2017 total CLAWA purchase = 58.42 AF vs October 2016 = 36.30 AF. Through the 1% 10 months of 2017
CLAWA purchase (205.04 AF) is up compared to the 1% 10 months of 2016 (71.00 AF). This can be attributed to
the Bernina Tank re-coating project and the Bernina WTP being off-line for approximately 1.5 months in the
beginning of the 2017. Bernina is once again off-line as of September 6™ due to the North Bay Pump Station
Replacement Project, and CLAWA is currently being purchased at a rate of 250 GPM at the CLAWA 2 connection.

1



Please contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding these reports.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Brooks

Operations Manager

Lake Arrowhead Comumunity Services District
P.0. Box 700 Lake Arrowhead CA 92352

Office: 909.336.7163

Cell: 909.225.8004

Fax: 909.336.5264
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Natalie Potter - 7112

From: Matt Brooks - 7163

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Natalie Potter - 7112

Subject: FW: October 2017 GV Wells and Recycled Water Monthly Report
Attachments: GV Wells MonthlyV2 .xlsx

Hi Natalie,

This is email/report #2/2 for Mr. Ralph Wagner’s monthly Public Records Request regarding the District Water Ops
Monthly Reports.
Again, have a great weekend! ©

Thanks,
Matt

From: Matt Brooks - 7163

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Catherine Cerri - 7102 <ccerri@lakearrowheadcsd.com>

Cc: Mike Blackwood - 7134 <mblackwood@Ilakearrowheadcsd.com>; Marc Lippert - 7113
<mlippert@Ilakearrowheadcsd.com>; Kathleen Field - 7117 <kfield @lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Mica O'Connell - 7133
<moconnell@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Mark Lopez - 7109 <mlopez@Ilakearrowheadcsd.com>; Justin Luck - 7154
<jluck@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; Kasey Brandenberger - 7120 <kbrandenberger@lakearrowheadcsd.com>; 'Ronald
Bukovac' <RBukovac@ala-ca.org>; 'Monty Wright' <MWright@ala-ca.org>; 'cmassey@lakearrowheadcc.com'
<cmassey@lakearrowheadcc.com>; Jeff Lewis <jlewis@lakearrowheadcsd.com>

Subject: October 2017 GV Wells and Recycled Water Monthly Report

Hello everyone,
Attached is the October 2017 Monthly GV Wells Production and Recycled Water delivery report.
- October 2017 Wells to System = 14.87 AF vs October 2016 = 6.78 AF. Through the 1% 10 months of 2017 “Wells

To System” (137.83 AF) is up when compared to the 1% 10 months of 2016 (87.13). In 2016 the District had the
groundwater system off for the 1%t Q for maintenance and in anticipation for the El Nino that never came.

- October 2017 ALA Well #8 production = 616,100 gallons = 1.89 AF = 823.66 CCF.

- October 2017 Recycled Water Delivered = 16.58 AF vs October 2016 = 12.73 AF. Through the 1% 10 months of
2017 Recycled Water Delivered = 211.52 AF vs the 1% 10 months of 2016 = 229.44 AF.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding this report.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Brooks

Operations Manager
Lake Arrowhead Community Services District
P.0O. Box 700 Lake Arrowhead CA 92352

Office: 909.336.7163




Cell: 909.225.8004
Fax: 909.336.5264
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